

Associated Students of College of San Mateo

Student Senate Minutes (Approved)

Monday, February 3, 2020 Center for Equity, Leadership and Community Building 17, Room 146

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 2:15 p.m.

ROLL CALL Members Present:	Vice President Max Gaines; Finance Director Chun Wai (Mark) Wong; Vice Chair Candela Graciarena; Senators Josephine Cheung, Ariana Davarpanah, Gabriella Van Eijk, Giselle Espinoza, Sajan Gurung, Dyana Huaraz, Lauren Lazalde, Livienna Lie, Joseph Nguyen, Abdel Rahman Al Najjar, Chetesh Singh, Shiyun Tao, Gabriella Yuen
Members Absent:	President Andrew Young (excused, attending District Participatory Governance Council meeting); Senators Malik Griffin and Alexis Williams
Advisors Present:	Aaron Schaefer, Student Life and Leadership Manager; Fauzi Hamadeh, Student Life and Leadership Assistant

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Motion to approve the agenda as presented by Senator Huaraz; seconded by Senator Lie. Hearing no objections, the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETING(S)

Due to a lack of minutes from the prior meeting, this item was tabled.

ANNOUNCEMENTS AND HEARING OF THE PUBLIC

None.

REPORTS

Senator Davarpanah reminded the Senate that the California State Senate District 13 Candidate Town Hall will take place on Thursday, February 6, at 12:30 p.m. in the Bayview Dining Room in Building 10.

Senator Huaraz announced that an event to celebrate National Frozen Yogurt Day will take place on Thursday, February 6, an event to celebrate National Pizza Day will take place on Monday, February 10, and a Valentine's Day event will take place on Thursday, February 13.

Senator Cheung announced that an event to celebrate Lunar New Year will take place on Wednesday, February 5.

Student Life and Leadership Manager Schaefer welcomed everyone to the newly opened Building 17. He pointed out that there are some final touches that need to be done to the building, that some items are still to be brought over from Building 12, and that a couch for the ASCSM Office is still on order. He asked for the Senate's patience as things are worked out. Mr. Schaefer reminded the members of the Senate to respect The Village space and that the back door to the Student Life area is for staff use only. In addition, Mr. Schaefer stated that members of the Senate should ask for permission before coming behind the Student Life front counter.

Student Life and Leadership Assistant Hamadeh noted that the computers in the ASCSM Office are mostly operational, but that the PCs in the space would need to be reformatted and have Windows reinstalled in order to allow for printing.

Anyone with items they need to save from the PCs should do so immediately after today's meeting. Mr. Hamadeh also noted that the keys to the ASCSM Office are not currently compatible with the new locks. The Center for Student Life is working to address the issue.

APPOINTMENTS

President Young made the following appointments:

- Hannah Hersey to Advocacy Board Motion to approve the appointments to Advocacy Board by Senator Huaraz; seconded by Vice Chair Graciarena. Hearing no objections, the motion carried.
- Zaina Abdelrhama, Quentin Cooper, Khushmeet Kaur, and Christina Bernardino to Cultural Awareness Board Motion to approve the appointment to Cultural Awareness Board by Senator Gurung; seconded by Senator Lazalde. Hearing no objections, the motion carried.
- Senator Davarpanah to the College Student Disciplinary Hearing Committee Motion to approve the appointment to the College Student Disciplinary Hearing Committee by Senator Gurung; seconded by Senator Yuen. Hearing no objections, the motion carried.

LEGISLATIVE BILLS

None.

DEBRIEF OF ASCSM EVENTS

None.

GUIDED PATHWAYS SCALE OF ADOPTION REPORT

Interim Director of Guided Pathways Allie Fasth presented the Guided Pathways Scale of Adoption Report. The State Chancellor's Office requires that the report be submitted on an annual basis. It highlights the scale at which various metrics have been adopted around the campus. CSM has made significant progress on several metrics and is working to bring several others to scale. The report needs to be approved by each of the governance groups and the Institutional Planning Committee (IPC) before going to the Board of Trustees. The report will be presented for approval at the next Student Senate meeting.

FUNDING FOR LUNAR NEW YEAR EVENT – CULTURAL AWARENESS BOARD

The Cultural Awareness Board will be holding an event to celebrate Lunar New Year on Wednesday, February 5, from 11 a.m. to 1 p.m. The event was going to be collaboration with the Chinese Student Association, but the clubs was unable to provide the necessary assistance. Coupons to the Bookstore in red envelopes will be distributed at the event.

Motion to approve a total of \$1,600.00, \$500.00 for decorations, \$800.00 for food, and \$300.00 for Bookstore coupons, from the Ethnic and Cultural Affairs account (#5050) for the Lunar New Year event by Senator Gurung; seconded by Senator Lazalde. The motion carries with 14 voting in favor, 0 opposing, and 0 abstaining.

FUNDING FOR NATIONAL PIZZA DAY EVENT – PROGRAMMING BOARD

The Programming Board will be sponsoring an event to celebrate National Pizza Day on Monday, February 10. The event is part of the board's plan to hold numerous smaller events rather than fewer large events. Pizza and drinks will be distributed to students who follow the ASCSM account on Instagram.

Motion to approve \$800.00 from the Programs account (#5150) for the National Pizza Day event by Senator Yuen; seconded by Senator Gurung. The motion carries with 13 voting in favor, 0 opposing, and 0 abstaining.

FUNDING FOR NATIONAL FROZEN YOGURT DAY EVENT

On Thursday, February 6, the Programming Board will be holding an event to celebrate National Frozen Yogurt Day. The event is part of the board's plan to hold numerous smaller events rather than fewer large events. Frozen yogurt will be distributed to students who follow the ASCSM account on Instagram.

Motion to approve \$2,000.00 from the Programs account (#5150) for the National Frozen Yogurt Day event by Senator Lazalde; seconded by Senator Lie. The motion carries with 14 voting in favor, 0 opposing, and 0 abstaining.

FUNDING FOR VALENTINE'S DAY EVENT

Because Friday, February 14, is a District holiday and the campus will be closed, the Programming Board will host an event celebrating Valentine's Day on Thursday, February 13. The event will provide educational information about the LGBTQ+ community.

Motion to approve \$6,550.00 from the Programs account (#5150) for the Valentine's Day event by Vice Chair Graciarena; seconded by Senator Lazalde. The motion carries with 14 voting in favor, 0 opposing, and 0 abstaining.

FUNDING FOR CLUB FAIR

Vice Chair Graciarena stated that the Club Fair will take place on Tuesday, February 11, and Wednesday, February 12, from 10 a.m. to 1 p.m. in the Bayview Dining Room. Funds will pay for food, drinks, and facilities setup.

Motion to approve \$1,200.00 from the Club Account Reserve for the Club Fair by Senator Lie; seconded by Senator Espinoza. The motion carries with 14 voting in favor, 0 opposing, and 0 abstaining.

REVIEW AND DISCUSSION OF PROPOSED LANGUAGE FOR UPDATED ATTENDANCE REGULATIONS

Senator Huaraz announced that the CSM Academic Senate is reviewing and updating the campus regulations regarding attendance. The Academic Senate is looking for feedback regarding the proposed changes. Anyone with comments or suggestions should contact Senator Huaraz directly. The final version of the revised regulations will be brought to the Student Senate for further review.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

None.

FINAL ANNOUNCEMENTS AND HEARING OF THE PUBLIC None.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn the meeting at 3:02 p.m. by Vice Chair Graciarena; seconded by Senator Cheung. Hearing no objections, the motion carried.

Submitted by,

Fauzi Hamadeh Student Life and Leadership Assistant

ASCSM Student Senate -- Vote Record for February 3, 2020

Lunan New Name	Scar Exent	Aitional Day	Fitneting,	for valentine's	P CIUB F. air.
Josephine Cheung	Yes		Yes	Yes	Yes
Ariana Davarpanah	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
Gabriella van Eijk	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
Giselle Espinoza	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
Candela Graciarena	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
Malik Griffin	Absent	Absent	Absent	Absent	Absent
Sajan Gurung	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
Dyana Huaraz	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
Lauren Lazalde	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
Livienna Lie	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
Joseph Nguyen	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
Abdel Rahman Al Najjar	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
Chetesh Singh	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
Shiyun Tao	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
Alexis Williams	Absent	Absent	Absent	Absent	Absent
Gabriella Yuen	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
Max Gaines*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Total	14-0-0	13-0-0	14-0-0	14-0-0	14-0-0